Replies to the Pre-Bid queries for EOl 05/2023-24 dated 30/09/2023 for Expression of Interest for Empanelment of Corporate Business Correspondents in Canara Bank. |

sl. ; . i f
No Bidder's Name ;Page Nc. Section EOI Clause |Clause/Technical Specification Bidder's Query |Bank’s response |
=L L I | | |
| TSecurity deposit for National Level CBCs: ; I
f total amount of Rs.30 lakhs of which Rs. 25 lakhs i 1
1 AISECT Ltd i]é Annexure-12 |8- Acceptance of Scope of |minimum by way of FDR for a minimum period of |The Security Deposit of Rs. 30 lakhs is very iThe Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum-1 |
i [ Scope of Work work (Point : 3) 4 years (3 years +1-year Claim period) held with |much on the higher side. kindly revise. | |
| Canara Bank and rest in the form of FDR held with
| Canara Bank |
i :
1 } Security deposit for National Level CBCs: 1
‘ | total amount of Rs.30 lakhs of which Rs. 25 lakhs :
| | inimum by way of FDR fi ini riod of
42 ASECT Lt ;36 ‘Annexure-12 8- Acceptance of Scope of Tyears G y;’ars Y1-year Cl:ma p::;:‘;":e&e witho We request you to kindly take the security |The Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum-1
{ i ) S f W int : : . it i 3 |
cope of Work work (Point : 3) Carar Bank afid fegt ifi the o 6F FDRIAEL With deposit in the form of a Bank Guarantee i ‘
| ‘ |Canara Bank or Bank Guarantee | |
i i ! | | |
: i | | |
‘ i | i |
| Agent: furtd ired i i jal |
3 AISECT Ltd 36 Annexure-12 18- Acceptance of Scope of EBfodii:ss&a;iena:ci:Trs;:‘i‘::seint:llii::rl;::?:r“: as |Kindly provide the details about the Locations |As informed in the EOI, locations details will be
| ’ i Scope of Work work (Point : 5) P . . where codes will be allotted. "shared to empanelled bidders
{ | \prescribed by Bank / RBI viz |
‘ |
1 | B
| i | The rates of commission payable to the CBCs Will be . . -
4 | AISECT Ltd. 136 ANDEXUTE-12 8 Acceptlance ofi5copesof advised after the completion of empanelment Kindly provide the commission structure. AS. informediin the £OI, commllsswn stncture
! | | |Scope of Work work (Point : 6) —— will be shared to empanelled bidders
! |
‘ [
% : i Bidder should engage qualified and experienced
! |Annexure-12 8- Acceptance of Scope of |agents at the selected Zone/Cluster or on PAN India |Kindly advise about the minimum qualification | I
5 AISECT Ltd. 36
1 i i |Scope of Work work (Point : 8) basis. Bidder should also deploy and manage Agents |criteria for BC Agents EAS P RB) guidelines.
‘i { [ in field as per requirement of the Bank. |
{ ! | |
1 ! 3
| | Please clarify as to whether the Bank will share!
! “Atyati Technolo gies Pvt. ! Scope of 6.5 Scope of CBC% can:apply fof covering locations (35A/& non Fhe lu}cauons Bran.ch wise/or the CBCs r-\eed to §As informed in the EOI, Bank will provide the
|6 |8 | SSA)in Rural/Semi-Urban, Urban and metro Centres |identify the locations. In such a scenario, 3 7 :
| Ltd. i Empanelment Empanelment 5 3 : < locations details to empanelled bidders
! | ! on Pan India basis either share the list of Branches or the i
| | locations where BCAs need to be engaged. !
|
| |
! —{
i T T
! !Whether ensured that the offer is in sealed . |
| envelope and super scribed as Empanelment of We presume that the present EOI is for [
’7 Atyati Technolo gies Pvt. 17 Annexure-1: |Annexure-1: Vendor‘: for Ex fession of lnterestpfor Effpanelment iempanelment of CBC not Rental Servers and IT The Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum-1 |
| Ltd. Other Clauses !Other Clauses (Sl No 5) P 3 p Infra....as mentioned in this clause. Kindly ‘ |
{ of Rental Servers and IT Infra companies in canara 3 | |
confirm. |
Bank [
| - Atyati is Technology service provider & | |
| | | provider mobile app to Banks as part of our FI ‘
| " . Annexure-3 R o " . : gateway solution. We don't have any |
Atyati Technol Pvt. 3 |
i8 Ltza Y beennRegies b 22 PreQualifica P:ntq:lua\zf;ca[mn criteras E:::Ysts::‘\‘ld not.own any.mobile:appiin. ALPS independent app.Request you to kinldy clarify |Bidder to refer Corrigendum-1 | T
| : tion Criteria P 4 ) lavance/applicability of the caluse for | ‘
| | Technology Service Providers supporting Banks ‘
| | \for Fl Gateway ]
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|Atyati Technolo gies Pvt.

|Ltd.

36

:
|
i

| Annexure-12
Scope of Work

[
/8- Acceptance of Scope of
|work (Point : 3)

Security Deposit for National level CBCs
|Total amount of Rs.30 lakhs of which Rs.25 lakhs

:mim’mum by way of FDR for a minimum period of 4

|years( 3 years +1 year claim period) held with
|Canara Bank and rest in the form of FDR held with
Canara Bank or Bank Guarantee issued by a

|Scheduled Commercial Bank as per Annexure-VII for
minimum period of 4 years, is to be provided by the

iCorporate BC

|We would request to revise the stipulated
Security Deposit as Rs.10000/- per BC locations
\with an initial deposit of Rs.25 lakh for 250 BC
locations by way of FDR or Bank Guarantee of a
scheduled commercial Bank for a period of 4
years( 3years + 1 year Claim period) as per the
|standard industry level practice adopted by
|other PSU

|Banks.

The Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum-1

Ltd.

Atyati Technolo gies Pvt.

36

Annexure-12
Scope of Work

|
8- Acceptance of Scope of
work (Point : 8)

}Bidder should engage qualified and experienced

agents at the selected Zone/Cluster or on PAN India
|basis. Bidder should also deploy and manage Agents

/in field as per requirement of the Bank

'We would request to kindly explain the basis of
}allotment of BC locations in the Zone/Cluster

|or PAN India and the minimum allotment of

{locations per CBC.

Offers will be called from Empaneled CBCs for
zone/cluster wise allotment

Ltd.

Atyati Technolo gies Pvt.

40

Annexure-13

Self-certification of the
bidder towards Local
Content

|
|
T
|

?Self Certification of the Bidder towards local
|content

|As per our understanding this should be
jappkicable to the Technical Service Provider
instead of CBC. Kindly review and withdraw
this certification by CBCs.

Bidders to comply terms and conditions of EOI

FIA Technology Services
Pvt. Ltd.

22

[

!Annexure -3
Prequalification
criteria

Point No. 17 in Annexure -3

on account of non-performance/poor performance

CBCs should not have been discontinued by the bank

'We do not have Performance issue with any of
Ithe bank but We could not start work with one
|of the RRB due to local union problems. Do we
Ineed to give some extra undertaking or we are

leligible otherwise?

Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
conditions

|FIA Technology Services
Pvt. Ltd.

22

|
|Annexure - 3

Prequalification
criteria

Point No. 20 in Annexure -3

|Entity should not own any mobile app in AePS
ecosystem.

|Since our organisation is a Fintech company,
we do have Aeps system. But this AePS system
/is not for Canara bank agents. Do we require to
|give any undertaking or we are eligible
|otherwise only?

Bidder to refer Corrigendum-1

|Fino Payments Bank Ltd

22

|
|
|
|
|

Annexure -3

Point No 19 (Annexure - 3)

Entity should not be a payment bank which is

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
imember of NPCl in AePS ecosystem.
|
|

!We have been working as a corporate BC for
|many PSU Banks across PAN INDIA since 2007
land with Canara Bank since 2013. Even when
we had received Payments Bank license from
RBI in 2017, as per the licencing guidelines,
\Payments Bank can act as BC for other Banks.
|Post 2017 also, we had participated in both the
‘RPFs released by Canara Bank for Corporate BC
|and we were awarded contracts basis our
}merit The current contract awarded in
;Nov,2021 which is valid till Nov,2024 and now
|this sudden RFP barring a Regulated Entity
from even participation may please be looked
‘into and the condition dropped.

Due to this clause we are not able to
participate in this EOl, hence request to relax
|this criteria.

Bidder to refer Corrigendum-1
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As CBC of many Banks and TSP of few banks
(where we are CBC), we have developed App
as per the requirement of the respective
Banks. These are Co-owned by us as TSP/CBC
along with the respective Banks. Also, as a
Payments Bank, we have a different vertical

Entity should not own any mobile app in AePS

wherein the Banking entity have its own App to

|
|
15 Fino Payments Bank Ltd Annexure -3 Point No. 20 in Annexure -3 do'varjous transactions performed under olir 1Biclder to refer Corrigendum-1
‘ Y . ecosystem licencing conditions including AePS/MATM. ‘ s
| | Having an App and providing ground services |
: for different Banks never hindered our work ‘
f | commitment to respective Bank Partners i
| ‘ where we act as CBC. ‘
| | | |
| { | Request drop of this clause in RFP. i
i ; | ‘
H T - |
| “ | iWe request the bank to clarify in detail. We
| ! | | |being the TSP for various bank,wherein we |
! | n | Annexure-3 | fprovide the mobile app in AePSecosystems for |
‘ |Integra Micro Systems : Pre-Qualification Entity should not own any mobile app in AePS ibank's {
' 116 |Private Limited 122 S |Point No. 20 in Annexure -3 ¥ ¥ i | 3 'Bidder to refer Corrigendum-1
i | Criteria | ecosystem. own usage/owned by the respective bank. We |
i | ‘ | assume that TSP in the |
| | | iFI ecosystems are excluded under this clause.
| |Kindly clarify.
1
Integra Micro Systems ::G?:::tei;::ation |::g‘;‘?;§::a”°“ o We requestithe bank to clarify‘onnieed of the
> # o Y . Selfcertification of the bidder towards Local certificate, considering Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
117 Private Limited 40 of the bidder towards Local S . s
| Content the scope is limited to BCA operations only. conditions
| towards Local Content
| Content
We request the bank to extend the due date by
} about 12 to 14 days working days after your
ipal T i | . o . o . . . . bank publishi -bi i i
18 yM'an'lpa echrologies i2 Bid Datails in Brief |Bid Datails in Brief: point 7 |Last Date and time of Bid Submission a0 .pu i m.g the resPonse to|prezbic Bldd?r? toicomply,with;£Ol terms:and
|Limited i queries. The Bidders will then have enough conditions
| time to respond to modifications in RFP
i clauses, if any.
i 4 5 | z s t bank t lixes 5 2 . s
Manipal Technologies Scope of To provide the banking facility in SSA and Non-SSA we r%ques an. @ share the numberof |As informed in the EOI, locations details will be
19 i 8 | Scope of Empanelment 6.1 |. 5 ; locations on which agents needed to be | ,
‘lelted | |Empanelment | in rural, semi-urban, Urban and Metro Locations deployed ‘shared to empanelled bidders.
T — 5 i l
1 \ | ‘
| |The BC Agent may use Micro ATM/ Tab for providing | |
| | ibanking services in these SSA/non SSA areas. The 'Request bank to allow BC agent to use there | "
| | |devices used should complement with Micro-ATM | existing field devices or Kiosk such as |
|Manipal Technologies | :Scope of |standards i.e. STQC certified Biometric scanner and |Laptop/Desktop as well. |Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
20 .. . 8 S E 22 || o ; " | | iy
|Limited Empanelment i cope of Empanelment 6.2 |PCIDSS certified PIN pad. Registered Devices | conditions
| |services certified by UIDAL to be maintained by | The technolgy developed and implemented by |
| ibidder as per the extant guidelines. The CBC should |Bank's TSP. Please confirm |
; iensure the following points:
| |
1
|The BC Agent may use Micro ATM/ Tab for providing |
i ibanking services in these S5A/non SSA areas. The ‘
‘ |devi d should L t with Micro-ATM | ‘
[ ) ‘ ‘ |devices LsEdRould Complement Wt Wero Please confirm that whether the ATM/Tab will |Micro ATM/TAB has to be provided by the
21 [Manipal Technologies ‘8 3€ope-of Sci of Empanelment 6.2 |standardsie. STAC certified Blometricscainerand |be provided by the bank or Bidder have to 'bidder to their deployed agents and bank will
|Limited |Empanelment ope MPaNeiment 0.2 1ocipss certified PIN pad. Registered Devices |2 P Y ployec ag

| ide th
services certified by UIDAl to be maintained by iprovs e Niesame

|bidder as per the extant guidelines. The CBC should ‘
?ensure the following points: |

inot provide any Micro ATM/TAB
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‘22 |Manipal Technologies ':8 |Scope of |Scope of EmpanelmenF To use only—EFE devices certified by the banks Request bank to allow agent to work on KIOSK |Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
' |Limited Empanelment 16.2.1 technical Team model. conditions
23 lManipal Technologies “8 ‘Scope of ;Scope of Empanelment Tab devices should be Android version 11 or above |Can you please provide relaxcation in andriod |Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
{Limited ‘ Empanelment 16.2.2 and screen size to 8 to 9 inches. version 10 instead of 11 and above ? conditions
| —
24 |Manipal Technologies 8 Scope of |Scope of Empanelment Tab devices should be Android version 11 or above |Request bank to allow to use field device Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
Limited |Empanelment 6.2.2 and screen size to 8 to 9 inches. having screen size 5 inch and above conditions
| | | The entity should be CBC for at least 2 Public Sector |1. Request bank to accept experience of
; [ | Banks/Regional Rural Banks. private bank and State Rural Livelihood Mission
ANNEXURE-3 | . .
{Mam’pat Technologies ! | £ E 3 Point No 5 (Pre- | . 2 . (SRLMy a5 welt Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
25 | o 20 Pre Qualification s S The bidder should submit satisfactory performance s
Limited bss =5 Qualification Criteria) | = . = . conditions
‘ |Criteria | |certificate from clients/copies of purchase 2. Request bank to accept satisfactory
‘ ' |order/work order/ reference letter from the clients |performance certificate in name of Bidder or
o to this effect. its wholly owned Parent Company
1 T
? ! : b iti W
|Manipal Technologies | ‘ANNEXUSEA 3 . Point No 7 (Pre- 1The Bidder should have positive Net Worth as on Request banita:accept p(?smve Ngt orth 2 Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
26 | 21 |Pre Qualification e e . on 31/03/2022 from the Bidder or its wholly .
|Limited | P— Qualification Criteria) |31/03/2022. conditions
| |Criteria owned Parent Company
‘ i
| ; 3 | ANNEXURE-3 : [ . .
27 ‘N!an.xpal Techologies iZZ |Pre Qualification Pomt. !“O 2,0 (Pre_- g %Entlty stiotild notown anymobile’app iR AERS Request bank to remove this clause. Bidder to refer Corrigendum-1
|Limited | e Qualification Criteria) |ecosystem
|Criteria ‘
|
‘ |Annexure -6 |
| [Listiaf Majar AnnEXHre 6 : As per our understanding, we have to provide
|Manipal Technologies Customers of the |List of Major Customers of | . : ; < P < 8 . " p Bidders has to provide list of all major
28 b 26 5 . | . . |List of major customer of bidders list of all major customer including private
i Limited Bidder in Last 3 the Bidder in Last 3 Years ) customers (PSBs and RRBs)
| | | sector bank along with two PSBs
| | Years and ,and References
| |References | i
1 . ; i | | The physical documents and applicaticn form will Request bank to give minimum time of 10 : .
| Manipal - | | > 4 = < : t d
29 "Linr\‘ilfead Technologies 32 :::e::'fewlj'k |1.6- SCOPE OF WORK |be delivered at the designated location of the Bank |working days to submit forms at the 5::11?::0:: comPpLy Wit EO) terms an
| | |><oP | |Branch within three working Days. designated location of the Bank Branch
i | I Please refer scope of work (Annexure-12) for
im |Manipal Technologies 2 Annexure- 12 ‘1 1-SCOPE OF WORK Bank will entrust the process of customer What all existing product and service ? Does the service details. Further, bidders has to
I TLimited |Scope of Work - ienrollment to selected bidder product services provided by the Bank ? ensure all the bank enabled services need to be
| | i | | i[::rovided to the eligible customers. |
| T | | | !
i | | | Hardwares like, Tab integrated with biometric
| | | ‘ What all harware system expected from the scanner, thermal printer, pass book printers,Pin
| | | | P P p
Manipal Technologies ‘32 Annexure- 12 1‘2 2-SCOPE OF WORK |The Hardware system should be capable of all vendor ? Our assumation Servers and pad devices and other required hardwares &
fLimited ‘ |Scope of Work [~ 1registrations.“ middleware server provided by the bank only. |consumables need to be provided by the
| | | | Please clarify bidder.Bank will provide BC Tab solution, MDM
1 | | solution and middleware server
1
| 1
[ } | ‘
| | Tab integrated with biometric scanner, thermal |
| . . | | . printer, pass book printers, Pin pad devices and |
LT - |
332 Man}pa echnologies 3 Annexure- 12 12.5.SCOPE OF WORK The fltont end system along with personal The fmnt end system ( H/w) and/or (S/‘.N) otfieF FeciiiFed ardwates B éonsumables aRd |
| |Limited Scope of Work | |handling.... provided by vendor or bank. Please clarify. . . |
| [ | | also Operating system, RD services etc.., need |
! | ‘ | to be provided by the bidder
| |
‘ [ i w \ I
{ s ; | | 3 2 What is the scope of the solution ? Does |Scope of solution is to provide all Bank enabled
33 Manipal Technologies 33 Annexure- 12 13.3-SCOPE OF WORK {Therso geien shod\d heve parameterisecieonuplity software solution of product and services |BC services. Software solution of product and

|Limited
|

Scope of Work

|set online at each card level/account level....

provided by the bank ?

|services will be provided by the bank
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Manipal Technologies

|Annexure- 12

Does vendor to provide the passbook printing

Yes, pass book printing functionality also
lenabled in BC location. Hence vendors has to

34 5.6-SC F WORK idi i
|Limited 4 |Scope of Work SCOREQRWE iBC activities providing trsnscation facilities h/w printer ? Please clarify !mandatorily provide the pass book printers to
| | |BC agents |
. . | | ? ) . |Service solutions wil be provided by the bank |
g5 |VMadipalTechnologles |, Annexueer {2 5.6-SCOPE OF WORK 'BC activities providing transcation facilities Flease-clarifyithe all servicessoftware provided | s fiersita camply/theiterms & conditions of
Limited | |Scope of Work | by the bank €0l
- |
: Manipal Technologies |Annexure- 12 8- Acceptance of Scope of wThEA rates of comimission Payable to CBC will be . . As informed in the EOIl, commercials detail will
36 2% 36 % |advice after the completion of empanelment We request to share the detailed commercials .
|Limited Scope of Work work (Point : 6) |srocess be shared to empanelled bidders
37 Manipal Technologies General General \General Request bank to share commission structure As informed in the EOI, commission details will |
|Limited and SLA document to evalaute the project. be shared to empanled bidders |
|
Manipal Technologies | please cla.nfy the hosting of solltion..Does Application will be hosted in bank owned server |
138 o General General General bank provide the servers and data center to |
Limited | ) at bank data center |
| | deploy the solution |
. . T 1 Ta: .
| | Wi C |
39 lv\‘an}pal Technologies — D —_—— D— hat' all software and h/w componets ?ldders to be guided by scope of empanlement 1
| Limited | provided by the bank ? in the EOI |
i | i i i 1
| i ; e " {Preparation of | ; 5 ‘Bldders can also submit the EMDWALH AccolintPayed Is there any other amount apart from EMD that |As informed in the EOI, Security Deposit need to
140 Retigare Broking Limited |11 Z 112.4 preparation of bias Demand Draft in favour of Procurement Group S : b N
H bids | is to be paid after successful bidding . be deposited
| | | | |payable at Bangalore.
| | | I | We do not onboard the CSP on RNFI application
; ! | i despite having the AePS ecosystem in our
1 | ! Annexupe:= |Entity should not own any mobile app in AePS application. In case any existing CSP from our
141 RNFI Services Pvt Ltd 2 Prequalification  |Point No. 20 in Annexure -3| o) Y PP ppiication. In case any 8 Bidder to refer Corrigendum-1
| I |ecosyste application is migrated to Banks system we
i |criteria g Y s :
! | discontinue their services from our
| application.
| i | .
| | |Annexure-3 i 5 3 ; As Government and NPCI both are supporting
|42 Roinet Solutions Pvt. Ltd. |22 [PreAQualification 204(”.9 Seification Entityishouid rokowTyamymont'eEep 1mARkyiecd both BC and AePS network, request this clause |Bidder to refer Corrigendum-1
| [ -~ Criteria) system
| | |Criteria to be removed.
[ [ [ .
; | | The rates of commission payable to the CBCs will be This is only empanellment process and Bank will
| . . L .
‘ 1 | advised after the complegop of emPanelment Whether bidder has option to opt out of tender call for zone wise offer fror.n the empanellAed
| 2 P Annexure- 12 8- Acceptance of Scope of |process. However, commission sharing between . CBCs for allotment of locations. Commercial
43 |Smart Chip Pvt Limited 36 . . . . process after EOl empanelment, in case . . .
i | Scope of Work work (Point : 6) Corporate BC and their Agents shall be in the ratio commercial 15 fourd to b Unviable? details also will be revealed during call for
“ ! ‘ of 20:80 in Rural and Semi Urban locations and : zonewise offer. Empanelled CBCs can decide
| :
| | 30:70 in Urban and Metro locations. whether to participate or not participate.
I T i [ ; . : _ ) ; :
! |Sub-K IMPACT Solutions |Scope of 6.1 scope of |To provide basic BanAklng fac1lmes» I SDioehiges Deplqylr\g B¢ Ageniare New agentsIL?catI?ns Allotment of locations and other details shall be
144 ILtd 8 ‘Em nelment emapanellement Area(SSA)/Non SSAs in Rural, Semi Urban, Urban or |or Existing Agents/ Locations will be migration roviiedito erpanclled biddars
{ : | | .
| ! I | paneimen i P |Metro centres by deploying BC Agents from other CBC's ip P ‘
| |
i T T T V . : 1
| |CBC’s can apply for covering locations(SSA & non 2 |
i ! < i ! i : " h 5 5
! Sub-K IMPACT Solutions |Scope of 16.5 scope of SSA's) in Rural, Semi-Urban, Urban and Metro canithie CB.C ;an sglect ParFlcular Geography . |Allotment of locations and other details shall be |
45 8 " | ’ y . - (States/ Districts) irrespective of Rural & Semi- P 4 |
Ltd. Empanelment emapanellement centres on pan India basis as per their capabilities |provided to empanelled bidders
» £ urban, urban & Metro.,
| o | land financial strength. R 1
. i | | ice i i i |
146 ‘Sub KIMPACT Solutions 30 Point No. 1 in Annexure -10Nam of the Office: Bengaluru Do we nged to have mandatary office in cffice |Bidder to refer Corrigendum-1
| Ltd. Annexure-10 | o address in Bangaluru., | B
| Sub-K IMPACT Soluti : : | ) | i : | : .
47 Ub-KIMPAET Solations 30 Point No. 1 in Annexure -10|Nam of the Office: Bengaluru ‘Hope Number ‘,)f Agents working. for Non |The Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum-1 1
| Ltd. ) Annexure-10 Canara Bank will serve the purpose., | |
| The equipment provided for the above stated front- | .
| 2 . Bank d hard /d hall b d
| ISub-K IMPACT Solutions Annexure-12 Point No. 1.3 in Annexure -|end activity should be robust, reliable & easy-to- |Please share the Hardware Device |2an appfove ar wa.re evices shal belisel
148 | 132 = : P |and device specification shall be shared to
| Ltd. Scope of Work 12 use, and customized to Indian rural/urban specifications. | It idd
| | ! conditions. |empanelled bidders
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|

|Security deposit Rs.10 lakhs of which Rs. 5 lakhs i |
|minimum by way of FDR for a minimum period of 4
‘years (3 years +1-year Claim period) held with

Sub-K IMPACT Solutions T Acceptance of Scope of Canara Bank and rest in the form of FDR held with ‘
36 'Work: Canara Bank or Bank Guarantee issued by Scheduled |Could you pls clarify in detail The Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum-1
Ltd. Scope of Work . . s . |
Table point no:3 Commercial Bank for a minimum period of 4 years

(3 years -1-year Claim period), to be obtained by
the Bank for every additional block of every 200 BC
| agents is to be provided by Corporate BC.

The rates of commission payable to the CBC's will |

be advised after the completion of empanelment

|Acceptance of Scope of Is the Commercial are same/vary between

Sub-K IMPACT Soluticns 36 Annexure-12 Work: |process. However, commission sharing between |Rural, Semi Urban and Urban and Metro As informed in the EOI, commercials details
Ltd. Scope of Work Table' SBIREHOHE |Corporate BC are their Agents shall in the ratio of iLocat'ions shall be shared to empanelled bidders
: 20:80 in Rural and Semi Urban Locations and 30:70 | )
in Urban and Metro Locations. !
The rates of commission payable to the CBC's will E |
w:Acceptance of Scope of be advised after the completion of empanelment i
Sub-K IMPACT Solutions 36 Annexure-12 {Work: process. However, commission sharing between Is the Commercials Ratios mentioned is As informed in the EOIl, commercials details
|Ltd. Scope of Work ‘Table. point no:6 Corporate BC are their Agents shall in the ratio of | Exclusive of Tax(GST)., shall be shared to empanelled bidders
| : 20:80 in Rural and Semi Urban Locations and 30:70
| in Urban and Metro Locations.
j | This tender has been published as an open
| i itender and all the prospective bidders based at
| ;Pan India are allowed to take part in the
iSupreme Securities 1 :Submission of bids 13.3 Submission of bids iBids sent through post/ courier will not be accepted |bidding process. But, this clause restricts the |Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
|Limited. i ) |/ evaluated. No offer will be accepted directly. participation. conditions
J‘ Therefore, we would request, to accept the
nronnsale thraush nast/eauriar alsa
|
| This clause will restrict the participation. For
| wider participation, we would request to
j | | I jamend this clause as per following:-
\Supreme Securities : jAnnexure - 3 ! jThe entity should be CBC for at least 2 Public Sector{ :Bidders to comply with EOI terms and ‘
20 |Prequatification  |Point No. 5 in Annexure -3 . | The entity should have executed Money i s i
iLimited. [ Banks/ Regional Rural Banks. " |conditions
| criteria i Transfer Services approved by RBI /CBC for at |
| least 2 Public Sector Banks/ Regional Rural
| Banks / Overseas Principal in the last 3 years
| from date of tender.
| [
| | ‘This clause will again restrictthe participation.
‘ “ (For healthy participation and allowing more i
i | | |and more capable and financially sound
{ " . |
Supreme Securities | ‘,Annexur‘el— 3, 5 ; CBCs should have at least 500 BC location in sompaniss; we wcul_d request to:amend this Bidders to comply with EOI terms and |
o 22 |Prequalification  Point No. 14 in Annexure -3 clause as per following:- o |
Limited. | criteria :PSB/RRBS conditions
J | | “Bidder should have at least 500 Customer
‘ | i Services Points (CSP) approved by RBI/ BC
| | | location in PSB/ RRBs/ Overseas Principal”
| |
; ‘ i 3 For wider participation, we would request to [
{ i | |Annexure - 3 1 amend this clause as per following:- . .
E:Jr:‘rteer?je Securities IZZ %Prequalification |Point No. 16 in Annexure -3 ;CBCS should have presence in at least 2 states | S:)‘:\Z?:n: semply with £O termszand
i icn'teria | | “CBCs/Customer Service Points (CSP) should
| | 1 "have presence in at least 5 states”
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|Supreme Securities

|
|Annexure - 4

Domestic Customer Base (Number of Clients for

Requested to kindly clarify this point to which ‘

| |
|56 4 |Poi L8 B Y : i 2d 1€ ; | . ) caerdiim
| [Limited. ‘2 fBidders Profile vPomt No. 8 in Annexure -4 \I/;f(\;ar;e Consultancy Service have been provided in context it will be requiifed. The Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum ‘
| | | |
: ‘ | Details of Service Net Work | ; i
S iti - [
157 L;::::f Sedlirities :24 :?dn::r‘:r:ro:ile Point No. 9 in Annexure -4 |Bengaluru: Kindly clarify this point. ;The Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum-1 }
| | |
| Mumbai | |
58 Swift Vitthiya Samavesh ‘21 — !Point N6: 7in ARAEXtre.-3 The Bidder Should have Positive Networth as on We request bank to consider the Networth as | Bidders to comply with EOI terms and |
| Private Limited | . 31/03/2022 on 31/03/2023 |conditions |
i | |
| Annexure - 3 The entity should possess relevant technology and  |Is Technology Service Provider & Operational i |
Visionindia Tech Services | _— : . operational strength for engaging, handholding, Service Provider BOTH EXPERIENCE |Bidders to comply with EOI terms and ‘
159 20 Prequalification | Point No. 2 in Annexure -3 5 2 = 2 : T iais i B |
Ltd. v g training, supporting and monitoring field level MANDATORY for applicant for qualification to |conditions
criteria % % A ‘
agents. become eligible bidder. |
| | ARG - 3 ! The entity should possess relevant technology and |Bidder can submit Self-Declaration on the ‘
| | | N
'Visionindia Tech Services R . . operational strength for engaging, handholding, How can be Incorporation Certificate become |Company's letter head/ Relevant Document and
60 | 120 'Prequalification  |Point No. 2 in Annexure -3 . ¢ i + | < |
jLtd. cFiteria i training, supporting and monitoring field level proof of document for such experience? Letter from the Public Sector Bank as per }
| | agents. Annexure 14. |
; 'Visionindia Tech Services ATEXUre - 3 ’ ‘Copy of certificate of incorporation & Articles of Incorporation Certificate to be replaced b 1 :
61 21 Prequalification |Point No. 6 in Annexure -3 | py‘ 2 P P b P Y The Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum-1
|Ltd. i ciitari ;Assomatmn or any other relevant document. MOA (Memorandum of Association)
| | | vy tas
: | | In addition to Positive net worth, we request
i ArRars - 3 I bank to add requirement of minimum turnover |
62 'Visionindia Tech Services 21 precialification  |PeintNG: TR Anfexure~3 |Bidder should have positive Net Worth as on of 50 Cr each year for last 3 FY along with the |Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
ILtd. | . 9 . : 131/03/2022 clause that the company should be making Net ‘conditions
| | criteria G S |
i Profit in each of those years. This will ensure |
| ‘ ] participation by financially sound bidders ‘
- i | i
| i ‘ i Generally, all CBC have Principal to Principal
| I 1 I Franchisee agreement with all BCA’s. So, each
| ] | d not
| | . | Annexure - 3 | The Service Provider should have GST Registration of: the-BCAworks:asan ent.repreneur andnotas . ”
1 Visionindia Tech Services | e s . . | o . a employee. Hence to avoid further Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
163 |22 Prequalification | Point No. 11 in Annexure -3 Certificate, ESIC, PF and applicable Labour Law o e . . <o
| Ltd. | A | Resistration Licensas complications in the field, please remove |conditions
| | : S . Labor Law Registration Certificate/ License |
| | | criteria as it will affect CBC & Bank both in ‘
i | | “ | later period. |
i | | |
\ | | We request bank to ask for experience of
| sinaxiire - 3 | minimum 5000 BC locations and the bidder |
|Visionindia Tech Services P . . |CBC should have atleast 500 BC locations in |should be in the similar operations for Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
64 | 22 |Prequalification |Point No. 14 in Annexure —3[ [ o s
Ltd. [P PSB/RRBs {minimum of 3 years. This will ensure |conditions
criteria H i R . .
| |participation by more experienced bidder for
| . ! 'the bank. |
T i
| :Annexure 3 We request bank to remove notarized affidavit |
Visionindia Tech Services g i Point 19 & 20 in Annexure - Proof of Document: Notarized Affidavit on company |and allow bidder to submit undertaking only on Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
65 22 Prequalification | 2 . i o - s
Ltd. criteria 3 |letterhead in this regards.... |letter head which is more than sufficient and  conditions
| |can suffice the purpose.
[ | ‘We request bank to add a clause to restrict
| l | parent and subsidiary company both applying
| | | ‘ ;
| iVisionindia Tedh Servizes | ‘for EOL. Only one entity should be permitted to!
66 | General |General participate in the EOI . Additionally, |Bidder to refer Corrigendum-1

Ltd.

|
|
|

]General
|

|
|

|companies having common Board of Directors
Ishould also be restricted and permitted to
apply only by one entity.
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67

|Visionindia Tech Services
‘Ltd‘

30

Annexure 10-
Office details

|
;Table : Pointno 1
|

Name of thye Office:Number of Agents

|We request bank to replace last column to “No
of Employees”, as Agents are generally in
Franchisee Agreement with Head Office and
not with local Office.

]'The Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum-1

68

Visionindia Tech Services
Ltd.

Annexure 12-
Scope of work

|
%
‘,Acceptance of Scope of
|Work:

|Table point no:3

|

|

|
‘Security Deposit for National Level CBC

| We request bank to take Security Deposit in
the form of Bank Guarantee @ Rs 5000/ - per
location. This will be in line with most of other
1?555. The proposed Security deposit is too high
;and will unnecessarily add huge burden on
1capital investment of the project.

i

The Clause is amended, refer Corrigendum-1

69

Visionindia Tech Services
Ltd.

Annexure 12-

Scope of work

lAcceptance of Scope of
Work:
’Table point no:6

|

|Commission Sharing between BC and BCA

We request bank to make it standard 30:70
%structure, As CBC has to put equal efforts to
/identify, train, hand hold the BCA and mitigate
Ithe risk of the project.

Bidders to comply with EOI terms and
conditions

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 19/10/2023

Deputy eral Mapager




